SEVENTH AMENDMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS SEVENTH AMENDMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (this
“Amendment”), dated as of April 21, 2016, is entered into by and among the parties listed as signatories
hereto (the “Parties”).

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to amend that certain Memorandum of Understanding dated July 6,
2011, by and among the Parties hereto (the “MOU”), to extend the term of the MOU to permit the Parties
additional time to discuss changes and enhancements to the MOU;

WHEREAS, Section 10(C) of the MOU provides that the Parties may amend the MOU by a
written agreement signed by all parties thereto; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with such Section 10(C) of the MOU, the Parties have executed and
delivered this Amendment;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises hereinafter set forth,
the Parties agree as follows:

1. The second sentence of Section 8(A) of the MOU as amended by the Sixth Amendment “This
Agreement shall remain in effect to and including April 22, 2016 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and is
replaced with the sentence “This Agreement shall remain in effect to and including October 22, 2016.”

2. This Amendment, when signed and delivered by each of the Parties, shall be effective as to all of
the Parties as of the date first above written. This Amendment may be amended only in accordance with
the provisions of the MOU, as amended by this Amendment and as further amended from time to time.
As amended by this Amendment, the MOU shall continue in full force and effect in accordance with its
terms. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Any of the
Parties hereto may execute this Amendment by signing any such counterpart. This Amendment shall be
governed by, and construed and enforced in accordance with, the substantive laws of the State of New
York, without regard to its principles of conflicts of laws.
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